




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (08/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024 

MINUTES 

 

 

Mrs. Hellums, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:07 p.m. in Room 109 of the 9401 

Southwest Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore, B. Hellums, Dr. L. Fernandez 

 

Committee Member in Absence:  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: Dr. M. Miller and N. Hurtado 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 12:07 p.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

3.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

      Mrs. Hellums declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

April 16, 2024. 

 

  MOTION BY:  MOORE  SECOND BY:   GEARING 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, April 16, 2024 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board for 

acceptance. 

 

6.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Behavioral Health-Lance Britt, Tifanny Williams-Brooks and Dr. Hill presented to the 

Program Committee. 

 

Page 2 of 19



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (08/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 No Executive Session was needed. 

8.  RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

 No Executive Session was needed.  

9. ADJOURN 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:06 pm. 

 

MOTION BY:  FERNANDEZ  SECOND BY:   GEARING 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Bonnie Hellums, Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 19





#IDDTEAMELITEInclusion

Dr. Evanthe Collins
Vice President, IDD Services Division/Agency Grants & State Contracts

CAPEABLE CARNIVAL WATER BALLOON BATTLE

Page 4 of 19



BUDGET/STAFF

$43.5 mil annual budget
• 5% Local
• 14% ARPA/Federal Grants
• 38% HHSC
• 43% 3rd Party Billing

484 FTEs

ELIGIBILITY

ECI Eligibility: Medical diagnosis, deaf/hard of hearing, blind/visually impaired, or developmental delay

Traditional IDD Services Eligibility: Intellectual Disability (previously mental retardation), Autism

ECI Age: Birth - 3 years
Traditional IDD Services Age: Birth - End of Life

SERVICES
ECI Services: Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy, Physical Therapy, Dietician Services, Case Management

Traditional Divisional Services:  Eligibility Determination, Service Coordination, Behavioral Supports, Crisis 
Intervention, Crisis Respite, Outpatient Psychosocial Services, Autism Socialization Programs, Intermediate 
Care Facilities (residential), In-Home and Out-of-Home Respite, Day Habilitation, Employment Assistance, 
Applied Behavior Analysis, Inspire (provides grants for families to acquire disability related resources), 
Medicaid Waiver Enrollment/Monitoring, Nursing Facility Transition, Community 1st Choice

IDD SERVICES DIVISION
About Us Page 5 of 19



DATA
Population

INCIDENT RATE
• ID - 2.5 - 3% (equal across genders)
• Autism - 1 in 36 (males 4x more likely)
• 33 - 40% higher incident rate of mental illness than the 

general population 

POPULATION FACTS
• Harris County ID - apx. 144,000
• Harris County Autism - apx. 134,400

THE HARRIS CENTER - IDD DIVISION
• Served per month - apx. 6,000
• Unduplicated served per year - apx. 13,000

Page 6 of 19



SAFETY NET
Page 7 of 19



INTERESTED?
Are You

INTEREST LIST:  MEDICAID WAIVER

Home & Community-
based Services (HCS)

Texas Home Living 
Waiver (TXHML)

Total on Interest List in 
TEXAS 124,001 111,848

Average Time on Interest List 16-17 years 13-14 years

Total on Interest List in 
HARRIS COUNTY 24,421 22,680

FY24/25 Biennial Slots 
STATEWIDE 88th Session 1,144 305

Interest List Slots Allocated 
to Harris County YTD

205
Sept. 2007

652
Nov. 2009

INTEREST LIST:  HHSC GENERAL REVENUE SAFETY NET SERVICES

2022-
JUL SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG

R021 Community 
Supports 112 112 112 105 100 99 96 92 89 90 89 88
R022 Out-of-Home 
Respite 118 118 119 118 113 113 113 110 109 107 106 106
R023 In Home Respite 727 732 761 733 680 660 664 648 634 659 664 670
R032 Residential Living 6 6 6 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
R041 Employee 
Assistance 70 71 71 71 68 78 84 85 79 84 83 83
R042 Supported 
Employment 6 6 6 6 6 7 9 14 21 22 26 33
R043 Vocational 
Training 62 62 62 62 57 58 58 58 55 54 54 51
R053 Day Habilitation 192 197 198 194 176 206 205 223 221 236 243 247
R054 Specialized 
Therapies 590 640 650 637 604 675 690 716 728 741 747 751
R055 Behavioral 
Support 477 488 491 472 460 611 516 522 530 551 557 562
UNDUPLICATED 
COUNT 7523 2902 1909 2531 2404 2060 1849 1865 1818 1795 1789 1704 1724

Page 8 of 19



WINS
Recent

2ND ANNUAL IDD BACKPACK & 
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS EVENT

300 Backpacks w/ school supplies
20 Community Partners

Next Year’s Event: 
Saturday, 

August 9. 2024

Page 9 of 19

https://vimeo.com/1000938907/49b0af09ad?share=copy


GENUINE WORLD CUP

WINS
Recent

In anticipation of the upcoming 2026 FIFA World Cup the Genuine World Cup 
is a parallel event aimed at promoting the inclusion of people with IDD 
through the game of soccer.The goal is not only to showcase the abilities of 
individuals with IDD but also to foster a sense of inclusivity and diversity 
within the soccer community.

PANEL 1: ELIMINATING BARRIERS FOR EQUAL ACCESS TO BENEFITS 
PANEL 2: HOW TO EMPLOY AND TRAIN?
PANEL 3: USING SPORTS AND FITNESS AS A VENUE FOR INCLUSION

“Soccer has been defined as the international language, having the ability to bring people 
together through sport, health, and a sense of belonging. However, for people with 
intellectual or neurological differences, soccer is often a language from which they are 
excluded. By moving beyond spectatorship to active engagement, athletes with 
intellectual and neurological differences become stronger, healthier, and more self-
assured, allowing them to engage more confidently in their broader communities.”

Page 10 of 19



IDD AND JUSTICE INVOLVED INDIVIDUALS

WINS
Recent

Increase the identification and appropriate 
treatment of IDD individuals involved in the criminal 
justice system.

• IDD Criminal Justice Sub-Committee

• Juvenile Justice Probation Officers

• Youth Diversion Center

• Competency Restoration 

Page 11 of 19



WINS
Recent

CAPEABLE CARNIVAL (JULY DISABILITY 
AWARENESS MONTH)

Disability Pride initially started as a 
day of celebration in 1990, the year 
the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) was signed into law. That 
same year, Boston held the first 
Disability Pride Day.

The first official celebration of 
Disability Pride Month occurred in 
July 2015, which also marked the 
25th anniversary of the ADA. Since 
then, cities across the country have 
celebrated disability pride month 
with parades and other festivities.

Harris County Clerk Elections Department

Lee Beckman - Dunking Booth

Page 12 of 19

https://internal-harrisphere-newsletter.my.canva.site/weekly-news-digest-august-12-2024#capeable-carnival


HOT OFF THE PRESS

Page 13 of 19



Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing 
elit. Nam eget purus eu augue bibendum egestas. 
Nam id fermentum leo. Nunc lectus enim, efficitur 
varius dolor a, malesuada dapibus arcu. Duis id 
ante vehicula, tincidunt enim in, sagittis turpis.

WHAT’S NEXTUpcoming Projects

Early Childhood Intervention (ECI)
Transitions to the IDD Services Division effective 

October 2024. 

The Blueprint 3.0
Entrepreneurial event for persons with 

IDD to be held December 4, 2024.

Crisis Respite/Step-Down
Expansion of comprehensive, wraparound 
supports for those with intensive needs.

Community Partnerships
Expand community education at critical intersections directly impacting 

the IDD community.

Page 14 of 19



P L A Y

The Harris Center 
& Bloom Fitness

STARRING

Kleenex Alert

Page 15 of 19

https://vimeo.com/370230815/615f8ebd43


Elite professionals serving an incredible population
#IDDTEAMELITE

Page 16 of 19





Page 17 of 19



Page 18 of 19



Page 19 of 19


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Held on Tuesday, August 20, 2024

	IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT  						
	A. IDD Services Division Update

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
*               As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY
	A. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes from June 4, 2024

	IX. ADJOURN
	



__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Max A. Miller, Jr, MTh, D.D. Chairperson
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

